
MONTHLY  WEB INAR SER IES   -  SEPTEMBER 27 ,  2021  

Connecting on 
The Road to Home



Housekeeping
Reminders

A recording of this webinar and copies of the
presentation materials will be available online at:

Please Mute Your Microphone.
Enter Questions in the Chat Box.

https://homelessness.hawaii.gov/monthly-webinars/



General Updates
Oahu Rent & Utility Relief Program Re-opened on September 16th

For more information or to apply for assistance go to https://oneoahu.org/renthelp. 
Please also visit https://homelessness.hawaii.gov/eviction-moratorium-resources for information about
other rental assistance programs statewide, legal assistance, and information about mediation services.

Continuum of Care Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO)
Partners in Care (PIC) RFP for CoC Competition released on September 13, 2021 with proposals due at 12:00 p.m.
(HST) on October 6, 2021.  For more information: https://www.partnersincareoahu.org/fy21-coc-application. 
Bridging the Gap RFP for CoC Competition released on September 24, 2021 with proposals due at 5:00 p.m. (HST)
on October 14, 2021.  For more information:
https://www.btghawaii.org/media/uploads/fy2021_btg_coc_program_rfp_final_-_9.24.21.pdf. 

Statewide Homeless Awareness Conference (November 19, 2021)
For more information and to register, go to:  https://partnersincareoahu.org/2021-conference.



State ID and Vital Record Assistance
New Website L ink:  https://homelessness.hawaii .gov/id-assistance

How can I get help to get an I.D. or other documents?

What if I cannot afford the fee for a State I.D. or Hawaii Birth
Certificate?

What if I don't have a Social Security card? How can I get a
replacement?

What if I need a replacement I-94?



Anton Krucky
Executive Director of Housing

Office of the Mayor, City & County of Honolulu



Director  Krucky  wi l l  prov ide an update

on the City  and County ' s  new C.O.R.E

program,  which wi l l  respond to

homelessness-re lated cal l s  that  do

not  requi re law enforcement

intervent ion.  

Dr.  Curt i s  wi l l  d iscuss  the expans ion of  24-hour

stabi l izat ion serv ices  and intens ive case

management  to Hawai i  i s land,  especia l l y  for

indiv iduals  who may be e l ig ib le  for  Act  26

intervent ion ,  and wi l l  h igh l ight  AMHD's  broader

work  to better  target  serv ices  for  those with  very

intens ive behav iora l  heal th  needs.  




































































If you have any questions
regarding the webinars, or
have suggestions for future
topics, please contact our
office

Jason Kasamoto
GCH Special Assistant 
808-208-3712 
 gov.homelessness@hawaii.gov.

Let's Connect!

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1DUF2isFWsqVSYhbaACYtbgcLi_YjDqpE3GLQIVgkKQg/edit#gid=69851113
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THANK YOU FOR ATTENDING

Connecting on 
The Road to Home


